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Copenhagen, 1989-02-03

Dear Bill,

As requested in your letter of 6th December 1988, the working group on C of the Danish
Standards Association would like to state the following:

Firstly, we request a second registration of the DP, as the Danish "no” vote has not yet
been resolved by the current ANSI draft. Solution of the Danish "no” vote would re-
quire incorporation of the ISO WG14 recommendations, including a legible solution to
the Non-ASCII ISO 646 7-bit representation.

If the above mentioned recommendations are implemented in the document, we would
prefer registration of this revised document as a DIS, as this would speed up the arrival
of the ISO standard.

With regards to your concerns about differing ISO and ANSI standards, we expect that
ANSI will follow the guidelines in ISO/IEC JTC1/SC22 N555 ”Syncronization of
JTC1/ANSI activities”. This implies that ANSI would delay ratification of the draft until
the document has successfully passed the ISO DP ballot, thus ensuring conforming ISO
and ANSI standards.
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